
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Off ice of the Purchasing Agent 
2300 Bloomdale Road 

Suite 3160 
McKinney,  Texas 75071 
www.coll incountytx.gov 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

IFB No.: 

IFB TITLE: 

Honorable Commissioners Court 

Purchasing Department 

Contract Award Data 

2025-178 

Culverts, Bands, Drop Structures 

  2644 Bidders were notified through Collin County’s electronic procurement portal 

  504 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County’s electronic procurement portal 

  3 Bidders responded: 

• Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC
• Jones Supply & Manufacturing, LLC
• Texas Erosion Supply, LP

IFB No. 2025-178 is recommended per the attached documentation, the lowest and best Bidders as 
determined by Public Works Department and the Purchasing Department. 

Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC
PRIMARY Lines 29, 30, 32, 33, 35; SECONDARY Lines 1-28, 34; Multiple award Lines 36-37

Texas Erosion Supply, LP
PRIMARY Lines 1-28, 34; SECONDARY Line 32; Multiple award Lines 36-37 

No award - Line 31

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4142, should you have questions or 
need any additional information.  


	IFB TITLE: Road Striping and Pavement Marking Materials



